Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2020 2:17 PM

To: '‘buttermannforassembly@gmail.com’; ‘coreyforad@gmail.com?’;
'jakefornyassembly@gmail.com’

Subject: GOOD NEWS! -- You can EASILY defeat Assemblyman Salka -- & demonstrate your

fitness for public service

TO: 121° Assembly District Candidates Dan Butterman (D), Corey Mosher (WF), and Jake Cornell (L)

| can help you win! Assemblyman Salka cannot be re-elected because he must be indicted -- and will be convicted -- for
fraud, larceny, and other corruption pertaining to his OWN legislative salary and the Legislature’s OWN budget, on
EVIDENCE that is prima facie and open-and-shut.

As the 12st Assembly District embraces all of Madison County and parts of Oneida and Otsego Counties, | filed
materially-identical, FULLY-DOCUMENTED public corruption/grand jury complaints against Assemblyman Salka with the
district attorneys of each of those three counties, which they are ALL “sitting on".

| have already sent you an e-mail with the Oneida County complaint. It and the other complaints are posted on this
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more.htm. The substantiating evidentiary webpage is here: htt h://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-
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If you make the complaints your campaign issue, you will win — EASILY and without money. As candidates, you have
a “bully pulpit”. Individually and collectively, stand up for honest and accountable government: publicly call on
Assemblyman Salka to respond to the complaints — which | furnished him-- publicly call upon the three district
attorneys to explain why they have not presented the complaints to the grand juries of their counties, and publicly
call upon the press to do its part and investigate and report. Also announce, publicly, that, if elected, you will not
take the $30,500 pay-raise procured through the December 10, 2018 report of the Committee on Legislative and
Executive Compensation, because the report is a “false instrument”, violative of penal laws — and publicly commit
that you will ensure: (1) public findings of fact and conclusions of law with respect to the complaints; (2) prosecution
of all culpable public officers and their conspirators; and (3) “claw-backs” to recover the approximately half a billion
dollars in fraudulent salary increases, already paid out.

| am available to answer your questions — and to provide you with further details and document.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org
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